

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims_ltv@bifrostable.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 11:26 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: PRS for our client's vehicle SLV 4517 S and your insured's vehicle SP 71 K (MSIG) on 10.12.2022

Hi Shiau Chan,

Accept.

Ms Lee

Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd

Accident Claims Department

O: 62436687



On Mon, 27 Mar 2023 at 17:39, Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Ms Lee,

Any updates as below email?

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:14 PM
To: Claims Dept <claims_ltv@bifrostable.com>
Cc: Assessment Dept <assessment_ltc@bifrostable.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Ms Lim <claims_ltm@bifrostable.com>; Claims Dept <claims_lts@bifrostable.com>; Joseph Koh <claims@bifrostable.com>; Claims Dept <claims_ltr@bifrostable.com>
Subject: RE: PRS for our client's vehicle SLV 4517 S and your insured's vehicle SP 71 K (MSIG) on 10.12.2022

Dear Ms Lee,

Re-send.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of \$1,635.51 with 2 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:19 PM
To: Claims Dept <claims_ltv@bifrotauto.com>
Cc: Assessment Dept <assessment_ltc@bifrotauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Ms Lim <claims_ltm@bifrotauto.com>; Claims Dept <claims_lts@bifrotauto.com>; Joseph Koh <claims@bifrotauto.com>; Claims Dept <claims_ltr@bifrotauto.com>
Subject: PRS for our client's vehicle SLV 4517 S and your insured's vehicle SP 71 K (MSIG) on 10.12.2022

Dear Ms Lee,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of \$1,635.51 with 2 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)